
MUNICIPAL ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION 
BOROUGH OF EMERSON 

October 23, 2019 
 

This meeting of the Emerson Environmental Commission was held in the 
Municipal Building.   Chairwoman Stephanie Clark opened the meeting at 
approximately 7:35PM.  In compliance with the Open Public Meeting Act, the 
Clerk has notified The Record and The Ridgewood News of this meeting and 
notice has been posted in the Municipal Building.  
 
 
Roll call was taken: 
 
Chairperson Stephanie Clark        Present   

 Vice Chairperson Pat DiNallo   Present 
 Kevin Leeds   Present 
 Michael Casey     Absent 

Michael Guarriello   Present 
Walter Romanski   Absent 
Kate Stutzel   Present 
Councilman Ken Hoffman     Present 
 
Chairwoman Clark asked if there were any comments to the minutes of 
September 25.  Hearing none she asked for a motion to approve and record  
those minutes, which was made by Ms. DiNallo, second was offered by Ms.  
Stutzel, all were in favor. 

 
BOARD BUSINESS 
 
Emerson Community Garden 
Chairwoman Clark began by finalizing the information on the Community 
Garden.  The final closing is scheduled for November 16tth.   All participants are 
being asked to clean up their plots, remove any perennials, and leave the plots 
in a ‘ready’ condition for next year.  The DPW has green bins for disposal of 
weeds and brush.  Chairwoman Clark said she would remove the name tags 
and plot numbers for re-use next year. Chairwoman Clark then shared a flyer 
and social post to communicate the clean-up date and procedures for the 
Garden closure. All members approved.  
 
Chairwoman Clark told the members that she was working on a process for 
online registration for 2020.  She advised the members that as discussed 



2 
 

previously, all plots will be ½ plots for the upcoming year as a way to create 
more space for more residents to participate.   
 
Councilman Hoffman told the members he would advise the Mayor and Council 
of the closing date. 
 
Emerson Woods Preserve 
Chairwoman Clark reviewed a letter she had composed for distribution to the 
various partners working with the EEC to protect the woods and the surrounding 
areas, in which she indicated three particular areas that need to be addressed: 

1. Dumping of food and other waste products 
2. Pets not being on leashes 
3. Bikers in the woods, which is now under the jurisdiction of the police 

department. 
 
She asked the members if there were any comments or edits to the letter.  
Hearing none, she asked for a motion to proceed with the distribution, which 
was made by Mr. Guarriello, second was offered by Mr. Leeds, all were in favor. 
 
Discussion followed in regard to the person(s) dumping food.   The members 
were of the opinion that the person probably thought they were doing a good 
deed for the animals, not knowing the harm that was being done.    
 
The members went on to discuss the issue of pet waste and dogs not being 
leashed.  Separate to the EWP memo, Chairwoman Clark referenced the “pet 
waste info flyer” that was designed, that would help address this topic.   
 
Ms. DiNallo made a motion to distribute the ‘pet waste flyer’ to appropriate 
Borough partners, second was made by Mr. Leeds, all were in favor. 
 
It was suggested that in the future, the flyer could be posted in the woods, 
perhaps laminated and posted in the kiosk. Mr. Guarriello said he would look 
into a means of permanently posting the flyer in the EWP, if needed.   
 
Chairwoman Clark said she was working on the “EPW PDF” project, as 
discussed in previous meetings, and aimed to have a draft by next meeting.  
 
 
Eliminating Single Use Plastic  
 



3 
 

Mr. Romansky and Mr. Casey are spearheading the “Clean the Block” party 
campaign, which is the start of our actions to discuss and combat single use 
plastics within Emerson.  With both leads not in attendance, this topic was 
tabled for the next meeting. 
 
Emerson Earth Week 2020 
 
Chairwoman Clark told the members she was trying to get an early start with the 
schedule for Emerson Earth Week 2020.  She would be reaching out to the 
various partners, the Library, Board of Education, Board of Health, to confirm 
participation and dates.   
 
She asked Councilman Hoffman if the Shade Tree Commission would be taking 
over the Arbor Day tree planting, which he confirmed.  Councilman Hoffman 
was told that there was plenty of research the Chairwoman could turn over to 
the STC if they so desired.  Chairwoman Clark cautioned to select the planting 
location as soon as possible, as often approval is required. Councilman 
Hoffman replied he thought replacement of one of the trees that is being 
removed would be appropriate.  He continued that the STC is working with Tree 
City on this and many other projects.    
 
Chairwoman Clark confirmed that the annual Arbor Day Ceremony and planting 
would be on the Saturday of Earth Week, per usual.  She then highlighted that 
there would not be a Walk to School Day during Earth Week, as the Borough 
now participates in the National Walk to School Day in the fall – making room 
for a new activity, like an upcycling Garage Sale. Ms. Stutzel said she had 
received positive feedback from the residents she had contacted in regard to 
the Borough wide garage sale.  She was trying to finalize a date, and was 
thinking the Sunday of Earth Week, and would have more information at the 
next meeting. 
 
 
Member Commentary 
Ms. Stutzel asked Chairwoman Clark asked Councilman Hoffman how current 
and future vacant positions can be best filled.  Councilman Hoffman replied that 
the Mayor was not making any appointments until the first of the year, which 
would allow the appointees a full term, rather than a couple of months.   He 
suggested that the Chairwoman reach out to the Mayor to confirm. 
 
 



4 
 

Councilman Hoffman reminded the Commission that if there was money in their 
budget that had not been allocated they should do so. 
 
Ms. DiNallo asked again about membership to ANJEC.   The Chairwoman 
replied that she had decided not to allocate budget to this membership for 2019, 
and now again 2020, because we do not take advantage of the benefits to 
justify the expense.  
 
Open to the Public 
Chairwoman Clark asked for a motion to open the meeting to the public, which 
was made by Mr. Leeds, second by Ms. Stutzel, all were in favor.   Seeing no 
one in attendance from the public, Ms. DiNallo made a motion to close the floor, 
second was offered by Mr. Guarriello, all were in favor.  
 
Adjournment 
Since there was no further business to discuss, Chairwoman Clark asked for a 
motion to adjourn the meeting, which was made by Ms. Stutzel, second by Ms. 
DiNallo, all were in favor. 
 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
M. Marie Shust 
Commission Secretary 


